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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Stoffel, Jared <JStoffel@trcsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:18 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell; 

Cooper, Brian
Subject: [EXT] Urgent: (2RP-5198) Alternate Sampling Plan for At-Risk Remediation at Carmen 3 

Federal Com #1H
Attachments: Carmen Federal #1 Sample Distribution Map.pdf

All, 
  Attached for your review is the alternative sampling plan for the Carmen 3 Federal Com #1H.  The sampling plan 
includes twenty-one (21) floor confirmation samples from the base of the excavation and fifteen (15) sidewall 
confirmation samples distributed approximately as shown on the attached map.  The locations on the map are 
approximate based on initial delineation activities.  We plan on beginning remediation activities on March 21, 2019 and 
the remediation is projected to take twenty (20) working days, which projects to conclude on April 17, 2019.  We will be 
sampling as we excavate.  Please let us know if the Alternate Sampling Plan is acceptable to you.  Thank you very much. 
                  
 

Jared Stoffel, P.G.  
Staff Geologist 
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